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DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. s. 2021

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent ; —
Chief Education Supervisors ~EYNANTE & INFANTE
Education Program Supervisors IT QEFICER T

FROM:

DATE:

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School School Heads
Science Teachers

All Others Concerned

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

September 1, 2021

SUBJECT: 2021 NATIONAL SCIENCE CLUB MONTH (NSCM) CELEBRATION

SDO Dagupan City announces the conduct of 2021 National Science Club Month
Celebration (NSCM) with the official theme of Philippine Society of Youth Science
Clubs (PSYSC): “RIPTIDE: Science Clubbing Steadfast Against Raging
Currents.”

With NSCM 2021, PSYSC aims to increase the appreciation for our waters and to raise
awareness regarding the different issues surrounding it. The theme will give focus on
hydrology and oceanography. This will be a joumney to explore and rediscover the
wonders of our oceans and seas — for appreciation, for learning and for more
discoveries.

Because of the still-ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, the Science Month activities will be
held virtually.

In line with this celebration, schools are hereby encouraged to come up with an
alternative way to celebrate the event.
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5. Science Coordinators are expected to prepare narrative reports on the innovations and
activities conducted. Submission of report will be on or before October 8, 2021 to a link
which will be provided.

6. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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